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Blay's Range 
Near Kennedyville 
c.1820 

Blay's Range and Blay's Addition play an important part in the 

history of Shrewsbury Church. In 1710, after the first South Sassafras 

Parish Church had been constructed, Edward Blay gave two acres of Blay's 

Addition to the Vestry.1 Ninety years later, in 1800, Blay's grandson William 

Blay Tilden devised to his son Charles: 

"all the Church Plantation ... Blay's Addition, Blay's Range, Ivingo and 

Stanaway ... 415 acres ... except four acres most convenient to 

Shrewsbury Church ... "2 

In 1809, Dr. Charles Tilden petitioned the Kent County Court to resurvey 

the property. This was done and is recorded in the land records. From that 

survey, it appears that Dr. Tilden built his house on Blay's Addition.3 The 

earlier generations had most likely resided on Blay's Range. 

Typical of the first quarter of the 19th Century, Dr. Tilden's house 

possessed the same form and plan as Tolchester, Joseph Mitchell's house 

on the Bay. The largest deviation from the Mitchell house was the 

placement of the stair in the hall rather than in a separate appendage. 

When finished, it had a three bay, two room deep main block with a four 

bay two room long wing. Both facades were typically laid in Flemish bond. 

One of the outstanding features at Blay's Range is the use of a curtain wall 

between the two west gable chimneys. It stops short of the tops of the 

chimneys, giving it another feature which differs from the Mitchell house. 

Dr. Charles Tilden was a local physician and planter. He was also a 
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member of Shrewsbwy's vestry, as had been his father and great­

grandfather. After his death the farm was purchased by Dr. William 

Gemmill, whose name appears on the 1860 map. In 1863 the farm was 

purchased by Charles Beaston who owned States Adventure as well.4 

Early in the 20th Centwy, the house suffered a fire which destroyed 

the kitchen to such an extent that it was removed. Consequently, the 

existing wing is only half of its original size. About the same time the 

windows in the main house were replaced with narrower units and the 

remaining space was bricked in. 

The present owner has lived on the farm for at least the last fifty 

years. 

1. DeProspo, Katherine Myrick, A History of Shrewsburv Church, Wye 

Mills, MD: Chesapeake College Press, 1988. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Wills, Lib. 8, fol. 49. 

Land Records, Lib. BC 6, fol. 44 7. 

Land Hecords, Lib. JKH 3, fol. 649. 



K-137 
Blay's Range 
Kennedyville 
Private 

1825 

Blay's Range resembles Mitchell House (K-276) which was 
built in 1825. Both buildings have broad double chimneys in the 
gable and are two rooms deep. Interior trim has medallion corner 
blocks. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Blay's Range is a brick building of two sections; one two and 
one-half storys,other two storys. The two and one-half story 
section has Flemish bond on front with American bond on side. 
There is a single i" round tool mark in mortar on front only. 
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two and one-half story section. Large double chimneys, flush with 
side of the two and one-half story section, are connected by a 
brick curtain. Unusual half brick holes in the upper part of the 
chimney wall may be old log holes required during construction of 
the wall. 

Windows, front and rear of the two and one-half story section, 
have been made narrower and the sash changed to 2/2. Front and rear 
doors have also been changed. Dormer windows with 6/6 sash in the 
two and one-half story part appear to be original. 

The two story section has brick laid in American bond. Dif­
ferent brick of better quality was used on the front than on sides 
and rear. 

Interior woodwork is typical of first half 19th century with 
round medallion corner blocks. 

The owner stated that a fire destroyed interior which was re­
placed. 
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Blay's Range closely resembles Mitchell House (K-276) which 
has a dating block of 1825. Both houses are two rooms deep with 
side-bay entrances and wide double chimneys in the gable. Interior 
window and door trim with round corner blocks is also similar. 
The buildings, probably contempories, are constructed in a form which 
is rather unusual in the Kent County country side being more commonly 
used for narrow, deep city lots. 
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Blay ' s Range K-137 

Blay ' s Range is reputed to have been built in 

1727 , but no detail of that date remains , since a fire 

destroyed the interior at the turn of this century . 

It is a two- and- one- half story brick structure , three 

bays Jong and two bays deep with a stepped water table, 

flat brick arches above the windows and a door located 

on the east side of the south facade . Twin chimneys are 

located on the west gable . East of the main nw~lling 

is a smaller two story , two bay long , brick wing with a 

modern lea.nto off the north side . 

Of interest is an area beside the north door, 

now bricked up , which probably was a window , the likes 

of which is found in the J\1cDanolds House near Still-pond , 

and the rear door in Rose Hill , near Chestertown ; 

evidently these were the only light for small rooms , 

not lighted by a transom above the door . 
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